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Parvis, Barbara

From: Trials
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:48 AM
To: Jim Glass; Reza Mirzaie
Cc: Quincy Lu; Amy E. Hayden; Neil A. Rubin; ptong@raklaw.com; Trials
Subject: Possible Joinder Motion in IPR2024-00315 - Conference Call

Counsel,

A conference call is scheduled with the Board at 11:30 am Eastern time on June 5, 2024.

The dial in number is: 866 453 8869 and the passcode is: 1947461#.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Jim Glass <jimglass@quinnemanuel.com>
Sent:Wednesday, May 29, 2024 3:57 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: QE Cobblestone Samsung <qe cobblestone samsung@quinnemanuel.com>; QE Samsung Cobblestone IPRs <qe samsung cobblestone
iprs@quinnemanuel.com>; Reza Mirzaie <rmirzaie@raklaw.com>; rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; Amy E. Hayden <ahayden@raklaw.com>; Neil A. Rubin
<nrubin@raklaw.com>; ptong@raklaw.com; john.haynes@alston.com; david.frist <david.frist@alston.com>; Deane, Michael <Michael.Deane@alston.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2024 00317 Joinder to IPR2024 00135
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
Your Honors,

With respect to IPR2024 00317, we had reached out to Patent Owners prior to filing our motion for joinder. As set forth in our motion, Patent Owner does not
oppose joinder subject to Petitioners taking an “understudy” role and not requesting changes to the scheduling order – we have agreed to both.

Exhibit 3001
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With respect to IPR2024 00315, Petitioners have not yet reached out to Patent Owner to discuss joinder, but had intended to do so in the near future.

We are happy to schedule a conference, but respectfully suggest that a call at this time would be premature. If the Board permits, we will reach out to Patent
Owner and revert with an update after we’ve met and conferred. But should the Board prefer to schedule a conference, we will respond with availability for all
counsel.

Respectfully,
Jim Glass

James M. Glass |Chair, Post-Grant Patent Practice|  Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP | 51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY  10010 | Office: +1.212.849.7142| Web Bio 

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Sent:Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:43 PM
To: Jim Glass <jimglass@quinnemanuel.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: QE Cobblestone Samsung <qe cobblestone samsung@quinnemanuel.com>; QE Samsung Cobblestone IPRs <qe samsung cobblestone
iprs@quinnemanuel.com>; Reza Mirzaie <rmirzaie@raklaw.com>; rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; Amy E. Hayden <ahayden@raklaw.com>; Neil A. Rubin
<nrubin@raklaw.com>; ptong@raklaw.com; john.haynes@alston.com; david.frist <david.frist@alston.com>; Deane, Michael <Michael.Deane@alston.com>
Subject: RE: IPR2024 00317 Joinder to IPR2024 00135
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL from trials@uspto.gov] 
 

 

Counsel: 

 

The Board would like to have a call with the parties in IPR2024-00317.  Please respond via e-mail providing the availability of the parties for the 
call.  Also, the Board would like to have a call with the parties regarding a possible Motion for Joinder in IPR2024-00315.  If convenient for the 
parties, the Board is willing to address issues in both IPR2024-00315 and IPR2024-00317 during a single call.  If the parties would like a single call 
for both proceedings, please also indicate that preference in the responsive e-mail.  

 

In case it is helpful, the Board would like to have the call in IPR2024-00317 to inquire as to whether Patent Owner plans to file an Opposition.   
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Regards, 

 

Esther Goldschlager 

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist  

Patent Trial & Appeal Board 

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office 

 

From: Jim Glass <jimglass@quinnemanuel.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 8:21 PM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: QE-Cobblestone-Samsung <qe-cobblestone-samsung@quinnemanuel.com>; QE-Samsung-Cobblestone-IPRs <qe-samsung-cobblestone-
iprs@quinnemanuel.com>; Reza Mirzaie <rmirzaie@raklaw.com>; rak_cobblestone@raklaw.com; Amy E. Hayden <ahayden@raklaw.com>; Neil 
A. Rubin <nrubin@raklaw.com>; ptong@raklaw.com; john.haynes@alston.com; david.frist <david.frist@alston.com>; Deane, Michael 
<Michael.Deane@alston.com> 
Subject: IPR2024-00317 Joinder to IPR2024-00135 

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 

 

Dear Honorable Board, 
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I am lead counsel for Petitioners Samsung Electronics America, Inc., et al. (“Samsung”) in IPR2024-00317.  I am writing to the Board pursuant to 
the Trial Practice Guide section on Motions for Joinder, which requires that “[a] party who files a motion for joinder should arrange a conference call 
with the panel, petitioner, and patent owner of the first proceeding within five business days of filing the motion.” 

 

Samsung’s Petition in IPR2024-000317 is substantively identical to the Petition filed in IPR2024-0135, which was instituted on April 
30.  Saumsung filed today a motion to join the IPR2024-0135 proceeding.  Pursuant to the TPG, we are writing to notify the Board of the joinder 
petition.  I have copied both Petitioners’ and Patent Owner’s counsel from IPR2024-00135 on this email, as well as counsel of record in IPR2024-
00317.  To the extent the Board wishes to schedule a conference call, we will revert with availability. 

  

Respectfully, 

Jim Glass 

 

 

James M. Glass |Chair, Post-Grant Patent Practice|  Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP | 51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY  10010 | Office: 
+1.212.849.7142| Web Bio  
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